

JASONTHEANKITOOI

CURRICULUM VITAE //

jasonooi.tk@gmail.com / +1(404)-333-4832

www.jasontkooi.com

ABOUT

An architect registered with the Architects Registration Board of Victoria, Australia, as of 2018 and currently employed at Yerkes National Primate Research Center as a Project Manager.

An enthusiastic, creative, motivated individual with the experience, knowledge, aptitude, computer proficiency, and interpersonal skills essential to a successful career as an Architect.

WORKING HISTORY

- | | |
|------------------------|---|
| March 2020 – Present | Project Manager, Yerkes National Primate Research Center
Atlanta, Georgia |
| July 2018 – Feb 2019 | Architect, Spowers Architects
Melbourne, Australia |
| April 2015 – July 2018 | Graduate of Architecture, Spowers Architects
Melbourne, Australia |

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|------------------------|--|
| Project Lead | <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Mayflower Brighton Redevelopment▪ RMIT, City Campus Student Lounge Upgrade |
| Documentation Lead | <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Japara Healthcare, Rye, Victoria |
| Design & Documentation | <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Japara Healthcare, Mount Waverley, Victoria▪ ACU Campus Masterplan▪ Catholic Archdiocese of Melbourne▪ Berwick Centre of Health (Nursing School)▪ Casey Technical School |

FREELANCE

- | | |
|----------------------|---|
| Sept 2011 – Feb 2019 | Medical Diagram Illustrator for various institutions: <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX, USA▪ The Dell Medical School at The University of Texas at Austin▪ Royal Melbourne Hospital, Melbourne, Australia▪ University of Melbourne, Department of Microbiology & Immunology▪ Novartis (Australia) |
| Jan 2011 – May 2016 | Group Fitness instructor at Melbourne University Sport |

INTERNSHIPS

Jun 2012 – Dec 2012	Student of Architecture, Urban Identity Group (UIG) Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Jan 2012 – Jun 2012	Architectural Intern, TB Interior Design & Construction Sdn. Bhd. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Jun 2010 – Jul 2010	Architectural Intern, HL Design Group Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Nov 2009 – Dec 2009	Architectural Intern, Design Collective Architecture Network (D.C.A) Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

QUALIFICATIONS

ARBV, Registered Architect Victoria, Australia (No. 19716)
M(Arch), University of Melbourne, Australia
Bachelors of Environments (Arch), University of Melbourne, Australia
Diploma in Architectural Technology, Taylor's University, Malaysia

SKILLS & CAPABILITY

Experienced	Autodesk Revit, Autodesk AutoCAD, Google Sketch-Up (with V-Ray), Rhinoceros Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign Microsoft Office Suites
&	Autodesk 3D Studio Max Photography Adobe Premiere
Additional	Digital Art & Illustration Procreate (on iPad) Senior First Aid Workplace Level 2 and CPR Australian Red Cross Certified

LANGUAGES

English
Chinese/Mandarin & Malay